

Correspondence to OCC and OEA

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Ganguly, Ujwal (ENERGY)" <ujwal.ganguly@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>, "Tretiakov, Ilia (ENERGY)" <ilia.tretiakov@ontario.ca>, "McGrath, Jessica (ENERGY)" <jessica.mcgrath@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 16 Oct 2017 09:31:47 -0400
Attachments: MC-2017-1628 Outgoing.pdf (86.9 kB); MC-2017-1746 Outgoing.pdf (1.06 MB); MC-2017-1749 Outgoing.pdf (168.86 kB); MC-2017-1747 Outgoing.pdf (169.15 kB)

Hi Andrew,

Attached are scans of the outgoing correspondence that you were asking about yesterday.

- * MC-2017-1628: Ontario Chamber of Commerce Welcomes Rocco Rossi as its New President and CEO (Mailed Sept 22)
- * MC-2017-1746: Ministry-generated thank you letters (6) re: Ontario Energy Association (OEA) 2017 award recipients and outgoing OEA chair. (Mailed Oct 3)
- * MC-2017-1749: Ministry generated thank you letter to Duncan Hawthorne re: Ontario Energy Association (OEA) ENERGYCONFERENCE. (Mailed Oct 3)
- * MC-2017-1747: Ministry-generated congrats letter to incoming Ontario Energy Association Chair. (Mailed Oct 3)

Let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks,
Martin

Martin Schlaepfer
Director of Operations
Deputy Minister's Office
Ministry of Energy
T: 416-326-7688
E: martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca